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From: Debbie Kaminski
To: Cheryl Krejci
CC: Diana Meuth
Date: 12/29/2010 11:43 AM
Subject: Fwd: Pct 1 Additional Cleaning

Cheryl,
 
Please convert to PDF (minus this message) and put on the agenda please.  Thanks

>>> "ACE, Inc." <aceincorporated@sbcglobal.net> 12/29/2010 11:29 AM >>>
Dear Ms. Kaminski,
 
I have toured the new addition to the Pct. 1 building and reviewed its cleaning needs. The contracts existing specifications will be 
applied to servicing this new area Monday thru Friday.  The additional cost to service this new area will be $85.00 per month.  This 
will bring the total monthly billing for the Pct. 1 building to $1430.  We await your approval and designated start date.  Thank you 
for providing us with the opportunity to continue servicing Fort Bend County.  

 

Richard Intrau 
President
(832)814-8262 Cell 
(281)463-1878 Office/Fax
Richard@AgapeClean.net
 
 

Agape Cleaning Enterprises, Inc.
              Professional Maintenance Services

                              8525 Jackrabbit Rd. Suite H
                                   Houston, Texas 77095
                    aceincorporated@sbcglobal.net


